



Sold by Aster & Oak Between 1 August 2021 and 6 December 2021

Defect

The snap buttons have not been attached securely and may become loose or detach.

Hazard

If the snap buttons fall off, they may pose a choking hazard for young children.

What to do

Consumers should stop using the product, dispose of it safely and contact Aster & Oak to receive a replacement product or full refund. Consumers will be asked to provide evidence to Aster & Oak that the product has been disposed of.

Contact details Contact Aster & Oak on sales@asterandoak.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information